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Confidentiality:  ☐ REGULAR BUSINESS  ☒ IN-CAMERA 

Subject: Report of 2023 General Election Campaign Finance Regulation 
Non-Compliance   

From:  Del Graff – Chief Electoral Officer 

Date Written: July 29, 2024 

Classification: ☒ DECISION           ☐ INFORMATION    ☐ LEGISLATION 

Motion: 

Be it resolved by the Citizens’ Council that the Report of 2023 General Election 

Campaign Finance Regulation Non-Compliance be accepted for information as 

presented and that Administration be directed to make the report of non-

compliance publicly available Aug. 12, 2024. 

Background: 

Under section 15 of the Campaign Finance Regulation, all declared candidates in an 

Otipemisiwak Métis Government election must file a disclosure statement with the Chief 

Electoral Officer within 60 days after the election. This disclosure statement includes a 

variety of information on the candidate’s campaign finances and contributes to the fair, 

transparent conduct of elections.  

Under section 21 of the regulation, if a declared candidate fails to file a disclosure 

statement within 180 days of the filing deadline, the Chief Electoral Officer must:  

• Make a report of that fact to Citizens’ Council to be made public; and 

• Issue an order and provide notice to the candidate that they will be prohibited 

from holding office within the Otipemisiwak Métis Government for a period of up 

to 10 years. 

Current Status: 

Three candidates in the September 2023 General Election failed to file a disclosure 

statement within this combined 240-day period, being: 

• Jerry Ladouceur 

• Dwayne Roth 

• Tanya Shaw 
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Following the September 2023 General Election, the Office of the Chief Electoral Officer 

made several attempts to acquire campaign disclosure statements from the declared 

candidates named in this report, including offers to assist in the process of creating said 

statements.  

As of May 28, 2024, the 180 day grace period has now passed, and the named 

candidates in this report have received notice that they will be prohibited from holding 

office within the Otipemisiwak Métis Government for five years from Aug. 9, 2024. 

Pursuant to section 21(2)-21(4) of the Campaign Finance Regulation, candidates may 

make written application to the Chief Electoral Officer no later than 4:30pm on Oct. 13, 

2024 for relief in respect to this order, to be referred to the Judicial Tribunal for decision. 

Appendix: 

Appendix 1 – Letter to Jerry Ladouceur regarding Campaign Finance Regulation 

Non-Compliance 

Appendix 2 – Letter to Dwayne Roth regarding Campaign Finance Regulation 

Non-Compliance 

Appendix 3 – Letter to Tanya Shaw regarding Campaign Finance Regulation  

Non-Compliance 

 












































	Agenda Item 7a(ii)_DRAFT_BN_campaign-finance-violations.pdf
	Agenda Item 7a(ii)_Appendix 1_Ladouceur, Jerry-Decision_Order-2024.08.09_Redacted.pdf
	Agenda Item 7a(ii)_Appendix 2_Roth, Dwayne-Decision_Order-2024.08.09_Redacted.pdf
	Agenda Item 7a(ii)_Appendix 3_Shaw, Tanya-Decision_Order-2024.08.09_Redacted.pdf



